WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council. Ms Zoe Savill. Small Croft, Georges Lane, Storrington, West Sussex. RH20 3JH Tel: 0777 6771921 Email: <u>clerk@washingtonparish.org.uk</u> Website: www.washingtonparish.org.uk

WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To: all members of the Council: Cllr C Beglan, Cllr Britt, Cllr T Cook, Cllr Doré, Cllr P Heeley, Cllr A Lisher, Cllr Milner-Gulland, Cllr Muddle, Cllr Newman, Cllr R Thomas and Cllr D Whyberd.

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on:

Monday 7th March 2016 at 19.30pm in Washington Village Hall (Dore room)

AGENDA

- 1. To consider accepting Apologies for Absence and Chairman's Announcements
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest from members in any item to be discussed and agree dispensations.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the last Parish Council meeting
- 4. To adjourn the meeting to allow for public participation
- 5. To receive, review, report on and progress matters arising from the previous minutes
- 6. Reports from County/District Councillors
- 7. To consider Planning Applications and discuss Transport Issues SDNP/16/00754/HOUS Elbourne House London Road Washington West Sussex RH20 4AZ. Demolition of existing swimming pool building and erection of two-storey extension to existing annexe DC/16/0301 - Pinehurst Veras Walk Storrington Pulborough West Sussex RH20 3JF. Surgery to 1 x Cypress hedge (H1). DC/16/0343 - The Clearing Rock Road Storrington. Erection of a single storey rear extension with roof lantern. DC/16/0409-Ferndene Bracken Close Storrington Pulborough. Erection of a detached annexe.
 8 To Approve Payments Receipts and Quotes
- 8. To Approve Payments, Receipts and Quotes
- 9. To Review, Consider, Recommend and report on Parish Council issues, including maintenance

To review and discuss the draft agreement and hall hire charges proposal by the Washington Village Memorial Hall Management Trustees.

To review and agree a change of the date of the Annual Parish Meeting. To review and approve the amount payable for 'litter picking' in Washington Village from April.

To discuss the use of the recreation ground for a hog roast on 9th April 201 for a wedding reception.

To discuss the use of the recreation ground for a Families' Day on 24th April 2016 and consider a hire charge.

To request items for and discuss the distribution of the Spring Newsletter. To receive and consider a request from HDC for views on their Draft Sport and Physical Activity.

To consider an application for funding by the South Downs Poetry Tour. To consider an application for funding by The Mary How Trust.

To consider a request from WSCC to participate in their survey to find out if the Parish Council is interested in undertaking some or all of the functions of the Community Support Teams, namely small-scale street scene improvements.

10. To receive reports and recommendations from Committees and Working Parties

To Review and Approve the Recommendation of the Committee for the appointment of a contractor for the annual maintenance work on the Washington Recreation Ground, Children's Play Area and associated public areas including the Boundaries.

11. To receive reports on meetings attended

To receive an update on the Chanctonbury CLC held on 2nd March, 2016 by Cllr Newman.

- 12. Items for press release
- 13. To note correspondence received
- 14. Clerks report

Clerk to provide an update on the 'taster session' which took place in February and provide costings for future sessions for the Council to consider.

- 15. To receive items for the next agenda
- 16. Dates and time of next meetings

Ms Zoe Savill Clerk to Washington Parish Council

The Minutes of the Committees and Working Parties are available by email or post from the Parish Clerk and are published as draft minutes on the parish website <u>www.washingtonparish.org.uk</u>

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE OPEN MEETING